To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO)[Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov}; 'Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)'[];
Williams, James H (Mexico City)[]

Cc: Weinstein, Jason[Jason.Weinstein@crm.usdoj.gov]; Swartz,
Bruce[Bruce.Swartz@crm.usdoj.govl; Lurie, Adam[Adam.Lurie@crm.usdoj.gov]; Warlow,

Molly[Molly. Warlow@crm.usdoj.gov]; Rodriguez, Mary[Mary.Rodriguez@crm.usdoj.gov]; McMillen,
Jerold[Jerold.McMillen@crm.usdoj.gov]; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico Clty)[] ATF E(ATF)[];
Schmaler._ Traoyv (SMOML:. Johnston Deborah A. (ODAG)[} :

From: ; -

Sent “WEd3/18720714:30:54 PM

Subject: RE: Heads up

Adding; ATF

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:18 PM

To: 'Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City)'; Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Lurie. Adam: VWarlow, Molly; Rodriguez, Mary; McMillen, Jerold;
Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); ATF ATF); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);: ATF
Subject: RE: Heads up ‘

Can you give us a read out on what she says?

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) [mailto:GarciaAP@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Lurie, Adam (CRM); Warlow, Molly {CRM);
Rodriguez, Mary (CRM); McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City); ATF
(ATF); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) ATF {CRM)
Subject: Re: Heads up '

Don't know why today. She will talk in about 30 minutes. She will be talking about Fast and Furious.

Tony

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) <Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov>

To: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) <Jason.Weinstein@usdoj.gov>; Swartz, Bruce (CRM)
<Bruce.Swartz@usdoj.gov>; Lurie, Adam (CRM) <Adam.Lurie@usdoj.gov>; Warlow, Molly (CRM)

<Molly.Warlow@usdoj.gov>; Rodriguez, Mary (CRM) <Mary.Rodriguez2@usdai.aov=>: McMillen., Jerold
_{CRM) <Jerold. McMillen2@usdoj.gov>; Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City);: ATF ATF)
ATF Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>; ATE
(CRWY: ATF 5 '

Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:10:58 2011
Subject: RE: Heads up

Do we know why today, and what she is going to say? (Is it related to a hearing/NYT story, etc.?)

From: Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City) [mailto:GarciaAP@state.gov]

DOJ-FF-12505



Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Lurie, Adam (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM);

Rodriguez, Mary (CRM); McMillen, Jerold (CRM); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City);
(ATF)

ATF

Subject: Heads up
Importance: High

Marisela Morales is supposed {o talk to the press this morning regarding Fast and Furious.

Tony

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

DOJ-FF-12506
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